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Shiau Chan {LKI{Autn!

From: Shiau Chan {LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 9:20 AM

To: Jjiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Ce: ‘Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SMF4606R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 JUNE 19
Dear Jia Yee,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $6,309.60 before excess $1,600.00 & GST and b repair days.
Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: slewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 2:05 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINAL REVISION - SMF4606R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 JUNE 19

From: jiayee.yvap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 3 August, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@Ikkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnn mail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leon remiumauto.com.sg>; 'Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SMF4606R - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 JUNE 19

Hi Adrian,5teve and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of 56309.60 @6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
lia¥ee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e se isseiznw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408695
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e ldyee yap@premumauto Com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors 158938 p. +55 6836 2223



Shiau Chan !LKKAutu}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 1:34 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R - AIG
Dear Tony,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is $1,600.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, & June 2019 11:42 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R - AIG

Dear Tony,
Please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMF 4606R (Excess TBC).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408044)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:00 PM

To: SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R - AlG

Dear all,
Kindly register OD claim and arrange survey on 4/6/2019-10am — 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thank you.



Shiau Chan !LKI(Autnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 11:42 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R - AIG
Dear Tony,

Please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMF 4606R (Excess TBC).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel; 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408953)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 12:00 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R - AlG

Dear all,
Kindly register OD claim and arrange survey on 4/6/2019-10am — 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
Thank you.

Best Regards
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor (35)

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {Reg No 199502271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
p. +65 6388 2223 f. +65 6475 1023

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4303J

SMF4606R

No

06 Jun 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC (NAV)
Grey

2018

CVKD68221
WAUZZZF49]A232049
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,432.00

13 Nov 2018

13 Nov 2018

0

$38,805.00

Yes
12 Nov 2028
$29,103.00

12 Nov 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

10

$32,302.00
$30,471.00
$59,574.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jun 2019
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport cof rl:{.ﬂ:.: the colads of Ine accicen! lo spead up e Cliyme process

2. This Form mamst be completed by the Policyholder @ndior the Authorisad Driver

A information provided musl be as ruihful and aocurals as possiles. Any willul misrspressniation of withokling of malenal @acis may sllow INsuENce comoanee o
rapudiate pobicy liability

4. The asu= and acceptance of ths Farm by insuranoe companies & not an admission of palicy linkdity on the part of tha murence companiss

5. Any faise rlpnl'ﬂni may be referred (o the Police for investigation.

& Than report will be forsmrded by the msurens of the GIA Records Mamagemant Cendre establshaed by e Genaral Insursnce Assocabon of Singapors (GIA) for
mechiving and thad coples of this repart will. for a Tes, be made svadable upon applicaton by inleresied paries

7. By tha lodgemant of this report to the insuners, you haraty consent to the archiving of this report at the cenire Ind o copies of the report being mads avallable
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 2710572019 1137

Date Of Accident 18/05/2018 09:30

Exacl Localion Of Accident TEKKA MARKET
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMFa806R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ANTHONY MELROY MISTRY
NRIC No 57064303J

Email Address MISTRY-ANTHONY@GMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-91113251
Aliamative Phona No OTHERS-81113251

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model AUDI A4 2.0 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of aceiden PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for rapair to your vehicla?

If No, Please stale action 1o be laken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Campary AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD.

Type Of Coverage
Flaat Palicy

Policy Number
Cover Note Numbser
Driver

Mame of Drivar
NRIC No

Date O Birth
Ccocupation

Pate Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenence
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumbear
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
1800129858

ANTHONY MELROY MISTRY
ST064303J

24/071970

INDOOR

1405/2012

T YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +85-21113251

OTHERS-81113251
MISTRY-ANTHONY @GMAIL.COM

Poge 1of 18



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of Ihe Drver with [he Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of yvehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher malerial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person|s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passanger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of inlended Proseculion given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

477 RIVER VALLEY ROAD
#16-05

248362
NO
OWNER

-

-

COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
CLEAR
ORY

NO
1

NO
NO
NO
NO
2

NAME: LIU YALING
GENDER: FEMALE

NO

NO

SIDE SWIPE WHILE PARKING INTO A TIGHT SPACE GARAGE THE WALL

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

Fage 2 of 14
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> Back to OneMotoring

DADEVAIE Babala Eaminsr

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 4303)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Na.: SMF4606R
Vehicle to be Exported; No
Intended Deregistration Date: D4 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI STRONIC (MAV)
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: CVK068221
Chassis No.: WAUZZZF49JA232049
Maximum Power Qutput: 140.0 kW (187 bhp)
Open Market Value: $£33,432.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Nov 2018
First Registration Date: 13 Nov 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: £38,805.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date: 12 Nov 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £29,103.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 12 Nov 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $32,302.00
COE Rebate Amount: £30,489.00
Total Rebate Amount: £59,592.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Jun 2019

OK
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B69%
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No + 63662323

Fax No * BB41 1183

Reference :  PA/OD/O703/2019/DY/TF
Date : 0l-jun-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ¢ Mr. Anthony Melroy Mistry
Address : 477 River Valley Road
®16-05
Singapore 248362
Telephone ¢ (HP)+6591113251
Type of Claim ¢ Own Damage Claim
Policy No. : 1BDD129858
Vehicle No : SMF 4606 R
Model Code ;  Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TF5I
Model / Year :  13-11-18
Engine No : (VK O068221
Chassis No +  WALZZZF45]A32049
Mileage :
Date In .
Liability ! =
Excess Cost I
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  1B-May-19
Place of Accident : Tekka Market



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 -
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMF 4606 R

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer Lhs rear door's multi-lock
1 system and power window devices. Inspect for SN S 280.00
damages
To dismantle and renew Lhs rear door. To repair lhs | L .
, fear fender and lhs sill panel. Remrgantse rear crash s 2,100.00 /7€
management components, Reinstall all parts
removed
3 To respray lhs rear door, lhe sill panel and lhs rear < 5 2.500.00
fender
4 Tq renew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel S/IN & 280.00 7
alignment
5 Tocarry out diagnostic check. S/N & 192.00./

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 5,352.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
L Vehicl MF 4 R
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 rearpoor-tH . I $  2,152.00
2  REARDOOE OUTERSEAL-LH -~ /7 5 185.00
3 BONDING AGENT S 45.00
4 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.00
5 APPLICATOR pe N 5 7.00
6  SEALINGSTRIP .+ = ! 5 15.00
7  REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH 3 515.00
8  REARDOORCATCH-LH v I/ 5 109.00
9  REARTYRE RIM- LH | 5 651.00
10  RUBBER VALVE v B 5 13.00
11 STONE CHIP TREATMENT ﬂ S/N $ 180.00
12 SUNDRIES ¢ NN 5 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 4,137.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,352.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,485.00

All charges are not Inclusive of G5T

Legend: Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
o LKK Aulo Congultants hence notiy
. chw (LK the Repairer of the following:
Name H L 1] ‘o . AL ap . Mwﬂrbﬂwmrmmm
Surveyed Date o WG/ N * To dagiay daTaged park) duneg resurvey
af} 1L | J * Parts prces arw subject 1o confirmation
Authorised Date ::'ﬂ--l)'-;f Al bili [5]¢ ! * Third party sovey 1 on 8 “Withou! Prapadics” bas
. 1 * Mo llegal mocificstions) & alflowed '
Excess Cost d LXem - b * Supplementary ltem(s) must be rasurveyed ang
Liability : % Rustyect 10 frual an0rovat from Insurance Compamy
Remarks . L ) ASncee e Ly Fagare
11 Sxgraturs.
f I,r f Dt
il
li J ”H' |
I/
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair. we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora_khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 8368 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PA/ODOTO32019DY/TF
Date 1-Jun-19

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

Owner's Name Mr. Anthony Melroy Mistry
Address 477 River Valley Road
#16-05
Singapore 248362
Telephone (HP) +65 81113251
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 1800129858
Vehicle No SMF 4606 R
Model Code Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Model ! Year 13/11/2018
Engine No CVK 068221
Chassis No WAUZZZF40JA32048
Mileage
Date In
Liability 2
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
Accident Date 1B-May-19
Place of Accident Tekka Market




Premium Automobiles

&5 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 83652123 Fax: 6341 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Cha for Accident Vehicle. S R
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer Ihs rear door's multi-lock B
1 system and power window devices. Inspect for SN 8§ 280.00 s 280.00 ~

damages.

To dismantle and renew Ihs rear door. To repair Ihs rear 7
2 fenderand Ihs sill panel. Re-organise rear crash 5 2,100.00 5 1,250.00
management components. Reinstall all parts removed

To respray lhs rear door, Ihs siil panel and Ihs rear

Pk s 250000 & 1,650.00,
4 Torenew lhs rear im and carry out wheel alignment SN § 280.00 ] 280.00 ©
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN § 182.00 5 192.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : _§  5,352.00 $ 3,652.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMF 4606 R

Damaged Parts & P

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR DOOR - LH 3 2,152.00 ] 1,721.60
2 REAR DOOE OUTER SEAL - LH 5 185.00 L] 147.60
3 BOMNDING AGENT 5 45.00 $ 3502
4 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 65.00 $ 51.68
5 APPLICATOR 5 7.00
B SEALING STRIP S 15.00
7 REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH - 515.00
8 REAR DOOR CATCH - LH S 109.00
8 REAR TYRE RIM - LH s 651.00 3 520.80
10 RUBBER VALVE - 13.00
11 STONE CHIP TREATMENT SN § 180.00 3 180.00
12 SUNDRIES - 200.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 413700 § 2,657.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 5,352.00 S 3,652.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 9,489.00 S 6,309.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Nett,




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks :

Please Note 1 This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accardingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:5768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Depl
Yr Ref: SMF 4606 R PA/OD/OTO32019/KK

9 Sep 2019
Dear Sir, 1

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMF 4606 R, Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMF 4606 R, claimant,
Mr Anthony Melroy Mistry, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014216 — S8 5,039.27.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SMF 4606 R

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +85-
EMall

Our department
Our Ral

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltt
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax {65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408609
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Teleftax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Augl Centre Singapors Alexandra Service Centre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service
if1 Almegrdirs fload 81 Alexgraira Aond 5% Uts Rowd 1 Sarvice Appomntrer #3688 1300
w*%m wimhm Sngee AnEEL Fa-rour Brmmknown Service BEZR 1233
Man Tesstas 64T 3732 Mur Tebefan 8476 1023 Mairn Taietas ﬁﬁ: Fr e
C INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 16:45 Company Reg. No. 198%02271W
GST Heg. No. 198902271W
AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSUEANCE PTE LTD  [pvoice: #E0iso A r a
NOSER LA TS ! OHS014218 ccount: ANODE IT
AlC BUILDING
98 SHENTOM WAY Date 05 /05/201% AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
$07-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEST
SINGAPORE 079120 073120 IMF4 € ATG BUILDIHG
Order SKE4 S06R 78 SHENTOM WAY
#07-186
Term : 30 SINGAPORE Q79120
Regn No: suraéoen (v 38522) Regn Date: 13/11/2018 Mileage:  BE52 WIP No.: =842
Model: R4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW2ADG (NAV, Chassis; WAUL22P49IA232049 Engine: cvk 068221 Dept:
You have been assisted by - ve-tany Foong | 33
Details Oty Linit Price Amount
Q EXC M: EEEE =1600. 00 1.400 =1, 600, 00
Insurance Ekt!ﬁ#.ﬂllml-ltr
5 BODYWORK 2E0.00 1.a00 280.00
TO AEMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOOR'S
MULTI LDCK SYSTEM AND POWER WNINDOW DEVICES.
INSFECT FOR DAMAGES,
5 BODYWORE § 1250.00 1.00 1,250.00
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW LHE REAR DOOR.
TD REFAIR LHS HEAR FENDER AND LHS SILL PANEL.
REOAGANISE REAR CHRSH MANAGEMENT COMBCNENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTE REMOVED
5 BODYWOIRK [oF LE50.00 1.00 1.£50.00
TO RESPRAY LHS REAR DOOR, LHS SILL PANEL
BND LHS REAR FENDER
5 BODYWORE e 280.00 1.00 280,00
TO AEHEW LHES REAR RIM AMD CARRY OUT WHEEL
ALIGHMENT
g BODYWORE Mz 182_00 1.00 192.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHNOSTIC CHECK
E BODYWORK M: 180,00 1.00 180.00
TO SUPFLY STONE CHIF TREATMENT
X REWSB3I3051C DOGHR { LAST) Lesa (Q20% 1.00 2152.00 1,721,680
X AREWOG01025EF (A} ISKIEIM 16 o1 Less 020% 1.00 B51.00 520.80
% ASWSEI9911A SEAL[LAST] Less 020% 1.00 184.50 147,60
X AD  355205A2 (A} |5%) BONAGENT 11/6 Less 020% 1.00 44.90 35,42
¥ AD 00340104 [A) {SE]|CLERNER 1178/ Leas 020% 1.00 64.60 51.¢68
Farts Z, 477,60 Sub-Total i, 706,80
Labour 0.00
Sublet 3,832.00 126,87
Menus 0.00 T GST SETAN
Lubricant 0,00
1 -5
Grand Total €,039.27

Received by

For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pe Lud Noral Kl
78 Shenton Way G768 OKIR
#07-16 ALG Building G841 1183
Singapore 0791 20

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SMF 4606 R
PAOIYOTOR20 S
0ynz2ang

|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Muke & Maodel : Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Vichicle Chassis No. WALZZAT A0IA232049
Vehicle Regn No. ! SMEF 4606 R

Vehicle Mileage t BE5S2 KM

Vehicle Owner t Mr Anthony Melroy Mistry
Certificate No : 1500129858

Own Damage Excess ¢ S1T12.00 (Inclusive 7%0G8T)
Accident Dare : 18" May 2019

Flace : ITEKKA MARKE

Kepair Cost : $ 5,032.11

WIF No. 3 Sds42

Hepairer's Name H Premium Awomobiles e Lud

I'We certify that the velnele has been tully repaired 10 my entire sansioetion and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimnble under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my chum

Owner / Insured Slgnature

I 00Ceawm

Date 3 | ﬂk(a Joel 9

EMSCHARGE NOULUTIER- Al 55IF 400n R

fromi

Talnptone +65
Tilefne +85.
Motiile ]
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Rt

Dite

latal pages

Fremusm Automobaes Pre LY
Ehowroom

0 Leng Ko Rong

Smgapore 1HR080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Tewstan (65} G471 3733

Servich & Parts Centres
55 Uti Road 1

Sngapore 06650
Telephone (65] 6360 2323
Telafas (65) BB4Y 1163



Merimen e-Claims Page | of ]

e Notfied [Est Submitted | Ad) Assigoed Ad) Rpt Ad) Submatted i Authies | Status
06 Jun 2019 or
wan | 01Junm 2019 I[m: a5 $$6,300.60 $$6,309.60 Pending for Survey
| edn agy e | gait Extimatms | | viww mge | m‘ml

Reference

| [Created by insurer]
ANTHONY MELROY MISTRY, [0: 570643031, Tel: «6591113251, Email; MISTRY-ANTHONY@GMAIL COM
Vehicie Reg. . [18/05/2018 0900 - 59
ey SMFAE06R Date of Loss: | 1g vionths and § Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / 462138926456 roleyicevel | 1800129858 (Comprehensive)

= Excess: | 5§1,600.00 B —
Repairer. | Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd - Alexandra (HQ) 281 Alexandra Pie Lid, Level B2, 159938 Alexandra - Tell 63862233
m'? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-6415.3000 _ [Handied by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshi chan@aig com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 6256-3561 ... [Hendled by CHEN TSUE YEE| ... [Final Rpt due 17/06/2019]
wm ANTHONY MELRCY MISTRY (48 / Male] . NRIC: STO64303), Tell 6591113251 Emall; MISTRY-ANTHONY@RGMAIL, COM

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view A4 |  Compese Case Mad |
* AlG_SG (06/06/201%): SMFAG0GR / 0D / 18/05/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View Al | _Sewrch Tasks | _Create New Task | _Compiess

Due Date Priority  Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Compieted On Croated On Dona?
No results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 24/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMF4606R (46213892645G)
oD
May 18 2019 9:30AM
[ANTHONY MELROY MISTRY)
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd - Alexandra

Upinad Documents |  Upioad Photos |  Compose New Leiter | Upiosd vides | Uipieed Auso |

Page | of 2

|

Photos/Images 3 per pge I“'l =]
No_| Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pis Ltd (HQ) = Thumbnail | Print
1 |05/08/19 1939 | General View 0 wairc | A
3 |0%/0B/1919:39 | General View 0 wurs | H
1 |05/08/1919:39 | Genars View B 8| waews | A
4 |05/08/1919139 | General View @ | sdwc | A
£ |05/08/18 19:36 | Chassis Number B wawc | A
6 |05/06/1919.35 | General View @ | weoc | (A |
7 |0%/08M1% 19:39 Genaral View 0| wows |
B |05/0H/19 1938 | Gensral View 0| weerc |
9 |0%/08/1919:39 | Genaral View @ | sadwc | WA

10 |05/08/1819:39 | General View © | eows | A
11 |D5/08/1919:39 | General View 0| eecwrc | A
13 |D5/08/1915:39 | Genersl View B =wirc | A
13 |[O5/08/1915:39 | Genersl View 0 ecrc | A
14 |D5/08/19 19:38 | General View 0| s | A
1% |05/08/19 19:39 | Genersl View © | v | B
16 [D5/08/1919:39 | General View 0 cedrc B
17 |05/08/1919:39 | General View @ wors | &
18 |05/08/1919:39 | General View B | Lowd e |
19 |05/08/19 19:38 | General View @ s | B
20 |05/08/19 19:40 | Genersl View B 0 drc M
21 |05/08/1913:40 | General View 0| s | B
12 |05/08/19 1940 | Genaral View @ | Load e -
23 |DE/US/190%:16 | Reinspection Photo 0 e B
24 |DE/0S/19 09:16 | Relnspection Photo 0 = B
25 |p£/08/19 09:16 | Reinspection Photo | @ | e | A
Documentation |1 per page E [l
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |DE/DE/1912:05 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |DE/0E/1912:05 | INTERVIEW & UNDERTAKING FORM Load POF
3 |DA/06/1912.05 | Certificate of Insurance ‘I"‘g Load PO
4 | DE/OE/19 12:08 Driver's Driving License ) | Loed FOF
§ | DA/D6/19 12:05 ESTIMATE a Laad FOF
6 _|34/09/1913:39 | Werkshop Invelce = Load FOF |
7 |2409/1913:35 Discharge Voucher | @) | sscPoF |
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports [1 per poge wll &
Mo | Finakaed On Premium Automoldles Pte Lid (UB1) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/05/19 11:57 | Accident Statement O | Load e
Phatos/Images [1perome [v] &
[No_[Finakzed On Premium Automoblles Ple Ltd (UBI) Thumibnail | Print
11 |27/06/18 11:53 | Accident Phata 0| eedvs | A
12 [27/05/1311.53 | Accident Photo © | ed e
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/9/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page20of 2

Assessment Reports EE’.EE_E ¥
Wo_| Finalized On Premium Automobiies Pre Ltd (UBT} ) Thumbnall Print
=i}
3 | 2705/19 1151 | Accident Photo 0| lesaps | ‘[
4 |27081911:53 | Accident Phota 0 esars H
§ | 77/05/1911:53 | Accident Photo 0| wars | H
6 |27/05/19 1153 | Accident Photo 0| wew | B
7 |27/05719 11:53 Accident Photo 0| bedwc | H
8 27/05/1911:51 | Accldent Photo - Q| cerc B
% |ZH05/1911:51 | Accident Photo 0| warc | F
10 |27/05/19 11:5) | Accident Photo 0| wdws |
11 |27/05/19 1153 | Accident Photo 0| wews M
12 |37/05/19 1151 | Accident Photo 0| wuws | A
Dacumentation [1pepoge [ v]| M
Ne | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |27/05/19 1156 | Skatch Plan ® | woawsc | WA
1 | I7/05/1911:56 | Sketch Plan 82 0| sawc | A
3 |27/05/18 1157 | INTERVIEW FORM @ | Loadie; | A
& |IOS/1811'57 | INTERVIEW FORM 0! arc | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | evint |

Thers are no document checklsts configured.

- LK Auto Ltd [HQ)

MMTN O Handling Insurer
Wiike Badd s @ gre e wbdis wou BP0 Lo ol e

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno 1sss07108m)

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408633
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email' sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CC3AIG19009931/EQD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 24/09/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: ANTHONY MELROY MISTRY Policy No: 1800120858
Date of Loss: 18/05/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim Mo: 4621380264506
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMF4606R
Make & Modal; AUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVKDBB221
Reg. Date: 131172018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF48JA232048
Colour: Grey Odometer: B423 km
Engine Capacity; 1984 cc
E:c’:{“ Value/New Car o448 000.00
Sum Insured (S5): Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Ganeral Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Enaine Modification: No Pre-accident Condifion:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size, 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 6 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre reads deoth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4 137.00 2 85780 1,478 40 35.76
Miscallaneous Hems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,352.00 3,652.00 1,700.00 31.78
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,489,00 6,309.60 3,179.40 33.51
- Excess (S8) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(S8) 7,689.00 4,700 60 3.179.40 40.30
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 552.23 32967 222 58 40,30
Nett Amount (5§) 8,441.23 5,039.27 3,401.96 40.30
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 06/06/2019
Date Inspected. 04/08/2019 Inspecied Al Premium Automaobiles Ple Lid -
Alexandra [HQ)

281 Alexandra Pte Lid. Level B2
Singapore 158938
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days

Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE. Thia report represents our findings at the bme and place of inspection sfated harein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of our
knowiedge and abiify but any other habilify under any other circumsances is heredy sxpressly excluded

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR DOCR - LH Dented 2152 00FS *1,721.60FS
z 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL - LH MNecessary 185.00F5S  *147.80FS
a 1 *BONDING AGENT MNecessary 45.00FS *35.02F5
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mecessary B85.00 FS *51.68F5
5 1 *APPLICATOR Not Necassary T.O0FS *.FS
8 1 *SEALING STRIP Mot Necessary 15.00F5 *FS§
7 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Not Necessary 51500F5 *-FS
g 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - LH Mot Necessary 109.00FS *-F8
8 1 *REAR TYRE RIM - LH Cut 651,00FS "520.B0FS
o 1 *RUBBER VALVE Not Necessary 13.00FS *-Fs
"1 *STONE CHIP TREATMENT MNecessary 180.00FS  *180.00FS
12 1 *SUNDRIES Not Mecessary 200.00FS *-FS
F=Franchisa parl. S=BpcNelt

Total Paris (S§) 4,137.00 2,657.60

Repart was unsubmitted during this print-out

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Thare are no new miscellaneous items solected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOORS MULTI- MNew 280.00 280.00
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES.
INSPECT FOR DAMAGES
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW LHS REAR DOOR. TO New 2.100.00 1.250.00

REPAIR LHS REAR FENDER AND LHS SILL PANEL. RE-
ORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY LHS REAR DOOR, LHS SILL PANEL AND New 2.500.00 1,650.00
LHS REAR FENDER
4 TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL Mew 280,00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 152.00 182.00
Gross Labour Coslt (S8) 5,352.00 3,652.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 24/9/2019



